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TO:  All Nemaha County Hospital Team Members 

 

FROM: Marty Fattig 

 

DATE: February 16, 2021 

 

RE:  Daily COVID-19 Update 

 

Good morning!  Well, it appears that no one from the state entered any new information 

into the database for yesterday.  It also appears that the Southeast District Health 

Department did not update their database either.  My report today will not include this 

information. 

 

The big thing on the news is how to get more doses of vaccine delivered to those of us 

that can give it.  Nebraska, as a state, is not doing well in this area.  Those of us in 

Southeast Nebraska are not the cause of this issue.  We are giving every dose that we 

receive.  

 

As of 9:00 this morning there were 108,892,303 cases in the world.  Yesterday there 

were 108,892,303.  There have been 2,401,392 deaths.  Yesterday there had been 

2,401,392 deaths.   

 

In the United States there are now 27,641,389 positive cases and 485,338 deaths.  

Yesterday there were 27,641,389 cases and 485,338 deaths.  There were 53,992 new 

cases diagnosed yesterday and 998 deaths.  

 

As I stated above, I have no new data for Nebraska.  I will update these numbers when I 

get the data.   We now have had 715 confirmed cases in Nemaha County, 204 in 

Pawnee County, 667 in Richardson County, 633 in Johnson County and 1,275 in Otoe 

County.  These are the numbers of cases in each county as reported by the Southeast 

District Health Department.  62,847 of the Nebraska cases are in Douglas County.  

There have now been 6,901 confirmed cases in Hall County, 2,737 cases in Dawson 

County and 3,689 cases in Dakota County.   There are now 2,050 cases in Gage 

County and 27,540 cases in Lancaster County.  

 

Thanks for all you do for us!  Be kind to each other! 
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